From: Steve Reynolds

To: Planning

Subject: Application for conversion of building to form holiday letting accommaodation at Cliff House Farm Cottages,
Cliff Farm, 8 The CIiff, Iburndale NYM/2017/0837/FL

Date: 15 January 2018 15:52:29

FAO Helen Webster
| have been consulted on the above application but wanted to contact the agent to try to resolve
a query; his contact details have been redacted from the application on-line. | simply wanted to

discuss the layout of the accommodation — there is no plan of the second floor detailing this.

Are you able to give me his details or can you request a plan of the second floor layout as
proposed?

I am unable to comment on the application without this information.
Thanks
Stephen Reynolds DipAc, DipEH, BSc, DMS, MSc(ENG), MCIEH, CEnvH, CMIWM

Residential Regulation Manager
Scarborough Borough Council
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